
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Vacancy 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 17, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa

• Report on response to the water rights violation notice
• Report on groundwater well operation
• Report on service line replacements and related work funded by DWR grants
• Report on the status of budgeted capital improvement projects

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or
considered separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the December 2017 Treasurer’s Report
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of December 14, 2017

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a. Approval of appointment of a replacement board member pursuant to the

California Elections Code and District Notice of Board Vacancy dated December
18, 2017

b. Adoption of a resolution of appreciation for James Sult for his service on the
Board of Directors

c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with Twin Lakes Management Company,
Inc. for the fabrication and completion of the Emergency Barge Renovation Project,
and amendment of the 2017-18 Budget to provide funding

d. Report and discussion regarding the District organizational structure and management
action to fill an open Water Operator position in lieu of hiring an Operations Manager

6. CLOSED SESSION: Public Comment will be taken on the item(s) below prior to the Board convening the Closed
Session. Following Closed Session, the Board will reconvene the open session and publicly report any action taken.
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Government Code Section 54956.95 Title:  General Manager
7. ADJOURNMENT:

Page 1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Special Board Meeting of January 17, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of 
associated mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas 
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the 
meeting 

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 

Page 2



 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
General Manager’s Report  
January 2018 
 
 
 

1 Report Overview 

We are pleased to present this report covering the activities of district management over the past 
month.  This month has been extremely busy with emergency barge project design, leak detection 
survey work, evaluating data and documents related to our response to the State Division of 
Water Rights, finalizing the Hazard Mitigation Plan and continuing to work toward project/grant 
reimbursements from USDA and DWR.     

2 Management and Administration 

• State Water Board Violation Notice – We received an extension of 90 days to resolve the 
paper versus digital Place of Use boundary/CSD Boundary map issue so that a final report 
can be prepared detailing the water consumption by customers outside the POU.  Since there 
have been no new water customers outside the POU for over a decade, we have asked the 
state to respond with their rationale for making the statement in their report.   To date, the 
state has been unable to answer how they came up with their misstatement.          

• Status Update on Dollar General Store and Lake Don Pedro Storage – Attached is a 
letter prepared by District Engineer Binkley regarding the fire flow anticipated on the property 
following the installation of the new 12 inch water main.  We have also issued a “Will Serve” 
letter that allows them to secure their grading permit and begin construction of the water main.           

• Mapping Project -  We have submitted all system data to California Cad Solutions for their 
input into the digital map system.  To date, we have completed a digital layer showing the 
metered and availability parcels; which will be reviewed in this meeting.   

• ATT Site Lease and Tower Construction –. The construction of the ATT tower on the 
Arbolada Tank site has begun and will be completed in a few weeks.   

• Illegal Connections – We continue to actively pursue several recently discovered illegal 
connections, that will involve damage charges to the customer.     

3 Water Service    

• Well Operation–At this time, we are operating only one well at a time. Ranchito Well #1 has 
not yet been placed online, but we are moving forward with plans to finish the piping design.    
   

Page 3



December 19, 2017, Revised January 9, 2018 
       
Matthew K. Rasmussen    VIA EMAIL ONLY: matt@tdg-inc.com 
Tectonics Design Group 
730 Sandhill Rd.,  Suite 250 
Reno, NV 89521 
 
 
RE: Fire Flow at APN 075-030-13, Las Palmas Way, La Grange, CA 
 
Dear Mr. Rasmussen: 
 
Per your request, we calculated the available fire flow and residual pressure at the hydrant 
located in front of the referenced property (hydrant G15A), using hydraulic modeling software. 
The existing 4-inch diameter water main in Las Palmas is not able to provide the project fire 
flow. Therefore, CD DG La Grange, LLC is required to upgrade the existing main to 8-inch 
diameter, in accordance with the approved project plans (which are currently under review by 
our office) and pursuant to the Plan Check and Inspection Agreement dated August 18, 2017 
between Lake Don Pedro Community Services District and CD DG La Grange, LLC. 
 
The hydraulic model indicates that the minimum fire flow under normal operating conditions in 
the upsized (8-inch) water main at the location of hydrant G15A will be 2,700 gallons per minute 
at 20 pounds per square inch residual pressure. This flow is sustainable for a two hour duration. 
 
Please let us know if we can be of further assistance. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
Binkley Associates, Inc. 

Engineer for Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
 
 
By:_________________________ 
Elizabeth A. Binkley, P.E. 
Registered Civil Engineer #C60637 
Registration Expires 12/31/2018 
 
 
cc: Pete Kampa and Syndie Marchesiello, LDPCSD (via email only) 
  

Page 4



 
 
January 10, 2018 
 
 
Jose E. Guardado     
Area Specialist  
United States Department of Agriculture – Rural Development    
3800 Cornucopia Way, Suite E   
Modesto, CA 95358 
 
 
RE: Cancellation of Funds Remaining After Payment of Reimbursement 

Request #1, Lake Don Pedro CSD Emergency Wells #3, #4, and #5 
 
 
Dear Mr. Guardado: 
 
We are pleased to announce that the above mentioned project was completed at a 
cost less than the amount budgeted.  Pursuant to your request of January 8, 2018, 
please consider this letter our formal request for cancellation of the $175,358.60 
remaining in the grant funds made available by your agency for the above mentioned 
project.  
 
The Community of Lake Don Pedro, through the CSD Board of Directors and myself 
are very thankful for, and benefitted greatly from the $324,641.40 provided by USDA 
Rural Development for the development of an emergency water supply.  We look 
forward to the receipt of these critically needed reimbursement funds in the very near 
future.  
 
Your personal diligence and assistance with this project funding is also very much 
recognized and appreciated.     
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Peter J. Kampa 
General Manager 
 
Cc: LDPCSD Board of Directors 
  Kennedy Jenks Consultants, Project Manager 
  Elizabeth Binkley, District Engineer 
  Honorable Congressman Tom McClintock 
  Honorable Senator Diane Feinstein 
  Honorable Senator Kamala Harris 
  
 
  

 
LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY 
SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 

President 
  Danny Johnson 
 
 
Vice President 
  Dan Hankemeir 
 
 
Directors 
  Emery Ross 
  James Sult 
  Russ Warren 
 
 
General Manager 
   Peter Kampa 
 
 
Office Supervisor 
  Syndie Marchiesiello 
 
 
Operations Supervisor 
   Randy Gilgo 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mailing Address: 
   9751 Merced Falls Rd 
   La Grange, CA  95329 
 
 
Phone:  (209) 852-2331 
FAX:     (209) 852-2261 
 
www.ldpcsd.org 

 

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



General Manager January 11, 2018

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                             DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329          Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                       Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
                           Emery Ross 
             Russell Warren 
                    James Sult 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
December 14, 2017 at 1:00 p.m. 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
(This Meeting replaces the December 2017 Regular Board Meeting, which has been cancelled) 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special meeting at 
 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
                    Vice President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m.  
                    Directors present:  Hankemeier, Ross, and Warren  
  Director Johnson Arrived: 3:17 p.m. 
  Director Sult Arrived: 3:42 p.m. 
                    Also present: GM P. Kampa  
                    Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
       Two public members spoke 
 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

 None given at this time 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
1. Update on the Regional Water Use Efficiency Program rebates 
2. Update on response to the Notice of Violation issued by the State Division of 

Water Rights 
3. Update on the water service line replacement project, including leak detection 

results 
  Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 
 Presented by GM P. Kampa 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one  motion 

or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the November 2017 Treasurer’s Report 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting of November 20, 2017 

 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
  Votes: Carried 3-0  
    First: Warren  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Warren, Ross, and Hankemeier 
 Absent: Johnson, and Sult  
 
 Page 14

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
a. Adoption of a Resolution approving the Multijurisdictional Local Hazard 

Mitigation Plan which includes an annex for Lake Don Pedro CSD 
 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to adopt the resolution approving the 
 Multijurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan which includes an annex for Lake Don 
 Pedro CSD 
  Votes: Carried 3-1-1  
    First: Warren  Second: Hankemeier 
   Ayes: Warren, Hankemeier, and Johnson 
 Nays: Ross 
 Abstain: Sult 

 
b. Discussion and potential action calling for applications for appointment of a 

director, in lieu of calling a special election, to replace Director James Sult 
who resigned effective January 1, 2018 due to the relocation of his primary 
residence outside of the District boundaries 
 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to direct staff to prepare and post the 
 notice for appointment of a replacement director 
  Votes: Carried 3-0  
    First: Ross  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Ross, Warren, and Hankemeier 
 Absent: Johnson, and Sult  
 

c. Conduct the annual Board reorganization to include the appointment of the 
office of President and Vice-President 

  
 Motion: The board moved to appoint Director Johnson to the office of Board President, 
 and Director Hankemeier as Board Vice President 
  Votes: Carried 3-0  
    First: Warren  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Warren, Ross, and Hankemeier 
 Absent: Johnson, and Sult  
 

Directors Johnson & Sult gave notification they would arrive late. 
The Board agreed to call a recess with the intention of having the full board 
present for item 5 a.  
Recess: 2:34 p.m. 
Reconvene: 3:09 p.m. 
 

d. Discussion and potential action regarding amendment to the agreement 
with Kampa Community Solutions, LLC for management consulting 
services 

 Consensus of the Board to defer the item to a future meeting 
 

6. CLOSED SESSION:  Public Comment will be taken on the item(s) below prior to the Board convening the Closed Session.   

 Following Closed Session, the Board will reconvene the open session and publicly report any action taken.  
 

a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Page 15



Government Code Section 54956.95 Title: General 
Manager 

 Consensus of the Board to defer the item to a future meeting 
 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT: 3:47 p.m. 

 
  Respectfully submitted by,  
 
  S. Marchesiello  

  Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of January 17, 2018 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:

a. Approval of appointment of a replacement board member pursuant to the California Elections Code and District
Notice of Board Vacancy dated December 18, 2017.

Background 
Board Director James Sult resigned from the Board of Directors effective January 1, 2018 due to a change in 
physical address outside the District boundaries.  At its Board meeting on December 14, 2017, the Board voted 
to post the Board vacancy and fill the position by appointment.     

The Board Secretary posted a Notice of Vacancy on December 18, 2017 and pursuant to the Notice, 
applications were received from candidates interested in the appointment.  Included in your packet is a copy of 
a letter of interest received from director candidates.   

State law does not prescribe an exact procedure to be used by the Board in appointment of a director.  There is 
no requirement to appoint based on whether or not a candidate was in the prior election, the number of votes 
each received, qualifications, experience, or any other factors.  The appointment of a director is completely at 
the discretion of this Board.  Considering this, standard industry protocol provides us some guidance as follows, 
to ensure the transparency and accountability of the appointment process: 

• The appointment process and all material submitted is a public document and public process.  Closed
session is not allowed for interview or appointment of a director.

• The Board can simply vote on appointment of a candidate without any type of interview process or
public presentation or candidate questioning.

• If a Board candidate is selected at this meeting for appointment, they can be sword in for duty
immediately or at a convenient time in the future.

• If the board does not appoint a director to fill the vanacy, the county Board of Supervisors may make the
appointment.

Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends that the Board consider appointment of a replacement Director.     

Page 17



Page 18



RESOLUTION 2018-__ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT EXTENDING APPRECIATION TO JAMES SULT  

FOR HIS SERVICE ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

WHEREAS, Director James (Jim) Sult was appointed to the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District on November 16, 2015, and continuing as Director after election in 
November 2016, where he diligently served until January 1, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, Director Sult spent countless hours coming up to speed quickly on important community 
issues such as the need for maintenance of District equipment and the condition of the community 
water infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, as an experienced government employee, Director Sult brought a knowledgeable and 
thoughtful demeanor to the Board of Directors at a time when many critical decisions about the future 
were being considered; and 

WHEREAS, Jim could always be counted on to be the voice of reason and rational thinking, challenging 
staff for solid answers and at the same time doing so in a manner that helped the Board get to decision 
on tough issues; and 

WHEREAS, in his term on the Board, Jim exhibited strong forward-thinking vision while actively engaging 
the comments and concerns of the public in his decisions; and 

WHEREAS, Jim’s calm, yet commanding voice was an excellent presence on the Board throughout his 
tenure, and he will be very much missed.     

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District does hereby extend its appreciation on behalf of the community to Director James Sult 
for his diligent service on the Board of Directors.  

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was introduced at a regular meeting of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District held on January 17, 2018 and was adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

 
 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary  
 

Page 19



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Special Meeting of January 17, 2018  

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with Twin Lakes Management Company, Inc.
for the fabrication and completion of the Emergency Barge Renovation Project, and amendment of
the 2017-18 Budget to provide funding

Recommended Action 
I move to adopt a resolution approving agreement with Twin Lakes Management Company, Inc. for 
the fabrication and completion of the Emergency Barge Renovation Project, and amendment of the 
2017-18 Budget to provide funding 

Background 
As discussed in previous meetings, the existing float pump is to be decommissioned, pumps moved 
to the large barge, existing barge large diesel motors removed, new outboard motor installed, and 
related outfitting and fabrication for functionality and safety.  The Board in October 2017 approved an 
agreement with Kennedy Jenks Consultants to design the barge improvements, which have now 
been completed and are ready for construction.  Twin Lakes Management Company, who operates 
the boat maintenance yard on Lake McClure, has worked closely with the District in the design 
concept development, providing cost estimates and overall project assistance.  Twin lakes has 
provided cost estimates for the work as proposed by Kennedy Jenks; which are attached hereto, with 
cost estimates summarized below: 

Item Cost Estimate
Remove motors and outdrives, Install New Outboard motor and connections 15,422.69$  
Fabricate renovations to install pumps 19,335.19$  
Recoat entire barge, prep and install rubberized safety coating on deck, extra 
floatation on back if needed 17,537.05$  
Total 52,294.93$  
. 
The Kennedy Jenks design is complete, and the attached are considered final cost bids, however 
due to unknown circumstances we may encounter during construction, staff recommends a 15% 
contingency be included in authorization of this item.  Staff recommends a 2017-18 budget 
amendment in the amount of $60,000 as detailed in the attached resolution.   

Proceeding with this project is of critical importance since only one Lake McClure Intake pump is 
currently functional.   If that pump were to fail, the barge pumps would need to be immediately 
launched and connected to maintain water supply for the community.   

Page 20



RESOLUTION 2018 -___ 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
TWIN LAKES MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC FOR THE FABRICATION OF RENOVATIONS 

AND ASSOCIATED IMPROVEMENTS IN THE EMERGENCY BARGE RENOVATION PROJECT 
AND 2017/18 BUDGET AMENDMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government 
agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the District requires the services of a qualified and experienced marine fabrication company to complete 
renovations to the existing Lake McClure Emergency Pump Barge system; and 

WHEREAS, the District has received a proposal, work scope and cost proposals from Twin Lakes Management 
Company, Inc, who are familiar with the District emergency pumping and barge system, having assisted the District 
with the system for many years; and 

WHEREAS, the Twin Lakes Management Inc. Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that: 
1. The proposal of Twin Lakes Management Company, Inc included herein as Exhibit A, is approved as submitted,

and if modifications are necessary not to exceed a cost increase of greater than 15% of the total proposal
attached as Exhibit A; and

2. An amendment to the 2017/18 Budget be approved in the amount of $60,000 additional for the Barge
Renovation Project, facilitated by deferring the purchase of a replacement truck and connection fee study

3. The General Manager is hereby authorized to negotiate the final scope of work and fee, and execute the
agreement with Twin lakes management Company, Inc effective immediately.

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on January 17, 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 

Syndie Marchesiello, 
Secretary CERTIFICATE 
OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY 
OF MARIPOSA) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted 
at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called 
and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on January 17, 2018.   

Page 21



Estimate
Date

9/28/2017

Estimate #

381

Name / Address

TLMC
9090 Lake McClure Rd.
Snelling, CA.  95369
209-354-2945

Don Pedro Custom Marine

14501 Las Moras St.
La Grange, CA 95329

Project

This is not an invoice, this is an estimate

Phone #

(209)852-2441

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.25%)

Description Qty Rate Total

Water Company 0.00T

Remove starboard and port motors.  Outdrive and transoms. 
Remove Gen.  Install new motor package.

40 90.00 3,600.00

115 Motor 1 8,995.00 8,995.00T
RC-Single Trim 1 369.34 369.34T
Harness / Key Switch 1 234.09 234.09T
Cable 14' 2 46.59 93.18T
Prop 1 194.92 194.92T
Fuel Tank 1 75.00 75.00T
Misc. Materials / Supplies / Hose and fittings 1 35.00 35.00T
Steering Ram 1 950.00 950.00T
Hazardous Waste 1 45.00 45.00
Misc. Materials / Supplies 1 35.00 35.00T

$15,422.69

$14,626.53

$796.16

EXHIBIT A 

Page 22



Estimate
Date

9/17/2017

Estimate #

10675

Name / Address

Lake Don Pedro Community Services Distric
9751 Merced Falls Rd
La Grange, CA 95329

Twin Lakes Management Company Inc.

8044 lake McClure Rd.
Snelling CA 95369

Project

Total

Not responsible for loss or damage to above product or articles left on premises due to fire, theft, accident, inclement weather conditions, or any
other cause beyond our control.

I hereby authorize the above repair work to be done along with the necessary material, and hereby grant you or your employee's permission to
operate the product herein described on any waterways or elsewhere for the purpose of testing and/or inspection.

An express mechanics lien is hereby acknowledged on the above product and/or labor to secure amount off repairs.

All estimates are valid for
30 days from the date of
estimate.

209-354-2958

Description UMQty Rate Total

Labor- cut out hull to accommodate transport position[ this will include 1 crew member for fire
watch.]

HRS24 85.00 2,040.00

Labor- degrease pod [ sand blasting would most efficient] and dispose of contaminated sand. HRS8 85.00 680.00
Labor- fabricate box for cut outs 18"x60"x42" and weld in place.[ have to die check this item
additional welding maybe required].

HRS40 85.00 3,400.00

Labor- fabricate hinged plates for pumps. [ it maybe possible to use existing plates with hinges. HRS16 85.00 1,360.00
Labor- test fit pumps for correct operation with winches. and remove. HRS16 85.00 1,360.00
Labor- remove pumps and stage for pick up. HRS4 85.00 340.00
launch boat without pumps check for possible leaks and get a measurement for float calculation @
rear of barge.

HRS8 85.00 680.00

Labor- re install pumps to barge. HRS16 85.00 1,360.00
Labor- remove man-hole covers and inspect bilge for corrosion,debris,moisture,structural supports.
provide a written summary of wall and deck thickness via ultra sonic testing 25 locations.

HRS12 85.00 1,020.00

Labor- fabricate new transom for mercury 115hp. out board motor[ includes modification of work
deck.]

HRS24 85.00 2,040.00

Labor- plate over or weld up any holes in the deck that could compromise floatation. HRS26 85.00 2,210.00
misc. supplies 5% 1 825.00 825.00T
mics. materials [ metal prices fluctuate 20 to 30% +/- allow for that . LOT1 1,500.00 1,500.00T
Labor- sand disposal hours HRS4 85.00 340.00
Sales Tax 7.75% 180.19

$19,335.19

EXHIBIT A 

Page 23



Estimate
Date

9/17/2017

Estimate #

10676

Name / Address

Lake Don Pedro Community Services Distric
9751 Merced Falls Rd
La Grange, CA 95329

Twin Lakes Management Company Inc.

8044 lake McClure Rd.
Snelling CA 95369

Project

Total

Not responsible for loss or damage to above product or articles left on premises due to fire, theft, accident, inclement weather conditions, or any
other cause beyond our control.

I hereby authorize the above repair work to be done along with the necessary material, and hereby grant you or your employee's permission to
operate the product herein described on any waterways or elsewhere for the purpose of testing and/or inspection.

An express mechanics lien is hereby acknowledged on the above product and/or labor to secure amount off repairs.

All estimates are valid for
30 days from the date of
estimate.

209-354-2958

Description UMQty Rate Total

Sandblasting and Bottom Coating completed ON-SIGHT - Rate of $5.75 / Square Foot per Pontoon
Minimum Charge Includes Set-Up, Cribbing, Boatyard Selected Premium Bottom Coating,
Hazardous Material Fees, and Selected Material

FT800 5.75 4,600.00

Labor- prep top deck for tufflex waterproofing HRS32 85.00 2,720.00
Labor- tufflex top deck HRS34 85.00 2,890.00
Labor- install winches at back corners for rotational control. HRS2 85.00 170.00
Labor- fabrication of extra floatation @ back of boat HRS20 85.00 1,700.00
Labor- install extra floats to work deck HRS4 85.00 340.00
misc supplies 5% 1 749.00 749.00T
tufflex rubberized coating pacific grey  lot1 4,000.00 4,000.00T
Sales Tax 7.75% 368.05

$17,537.05

EXHIBIT A 

Page 24

aarontaylor
Text Box
Also see 10675 and Don Pedro Lake Marine quote for existing diesel engine removal line item.


	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. CLOSED SESSION: Public Comment will be taken on the item(s) below prior to the Board convening the Closed Session. Following Closed Session, the Board will reconvene the open session and publicly report any action taken.
	a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
	Government Code Section 54956.95 Title:  General Manager
	7.  ADJOURNMENT:

	Item 3b, GM Report.pdf
	1 Report Overview
	2 Management and Administration
	3 Water Service

	Item 3b, GM Report Letter of Cancellation of Remaining Grant funds, 1-10-18.pdf
	LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	President
	Vice President
	Dan Hankemeir
	Directors
	General Manager
	Office Supervisor
	Operations Supervisor
	www.ldpcsd.org

	Item 4b, 2017-12-14 Special Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf
	Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
	7. ADJOURNMENT: 3:47 p.m.


	Item 5a, Vacancy Appointment Staff Report.pdf
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA

	Twin Lakes Agreement Resolution .pdf
	Item 5e,  Barge Improvement Construction Staff Report.pdf
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA





